Network Rail Pensions <networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com> 8/8/2023 14:27

Network Rail DC Pension Scheme - Mrs M Sholanke - 0041902

To info@rcadministration.com Copy ishow2000@yahoo.com



Hello,
Thank you for your email below with regards to transfer out of Mrs Sholanke’s benefits from the scheme.

We have received response from HMRC stating that your scheme is currently under review. They will resp
back once the review is complete.

Please note there is no timeframe as to when we will receive the confirmation from HMRC.
Once we receive confirmation from HMRC, we will then proceed ahead with members transfer out request
If you have any questions, then please do not hesitate to contact us.

Network Rail Pensions
PO Box 545
Redhill | Surrey | RH1 1YX

Telephone : 01737 230487
Website : www.myNRpension.co.uk
Member portal  : www.epa.towerswatson.com/accounts/nwr

From: info@rcadministration.com <info@rcadministration.com>

Sent: 27 July 2023 1:16 PM

To: Network Rail Pensions <networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com>

Cc: ishow2000@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Network Rail DC Pension Scheme - Mrs M Sholanke - 0041902

Good morning Transfers Team,

Thank you for your update.

| believe HMRC have only just notified us. Our technical response was sent back to them on Tuesday 25th
In this case you should hear back from them shortly and be able to proceed further with your transfer prc

will make contact with you again in approx. 2 weeks to find out an update from you.

Kind regards
Lisa Welton

RC Administration Limited
Phone: 0330 311 0839
(REMOVED)

Company Number: 12409200

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whicl
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemin:



On 26/07/2023 15:21 CEST Network Rail Pensions <networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com> v

Hello,

We refer to your telephone call dated 12 July 2023 in respect of Mrs Sholanke’s transfer ben
from the scheme.

Please note that have chased HMRC for the confirmation. Also note there is no timeframe as
when we will receive confirmation form HMRC.

Once we receive confirmation from HMRC, we will then proceed ahead with members reque:
If you have any further questions, please contact us.

Kind Regards,

Network Rail Pensions

PO Box 545

Redhill | Surrey | RH1 1YX

Telephone : 01737 230487
Website : www.myNRpension.co.uk
Member portal  : www.epa.towerswatson.com/accounts/nwr

From: Network Rail Pensions

Sent: 06 June 2023 3:50 PM

To: 'info@rcadministration.com' <info@rcadministration.com>

Subject: RE: Network Rail DC Pension Scheme - Mrs M Sholanke - 0041902

Hello

Thank you for your telephone call on 05" June 2023.

Please note that we are awaiting pending paperwork from Mrs Sholanke to be signed and
completed by her as detailed in our letter dated 24th May 2023. A copy of this has been attac

The attachment is password protected and password is member’s National Insurance numbe
Upon the receipt of all the required documents we will then proceed ahead with your request

If you have any queries, do not hesitate to contact us.
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

Sent: 02 June 2023 14:43

To: 'info@rcadministration.com' <info@rcadministration.com>

Cc: Idowu Sholanke <ishow2000@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: Network Rail DC Pension Scheme - Mrs M Sholanke - 0041902

Hello

Thank you for your email below.

Please note that we are awaiting pending documents from member and the Scheme registra
status from HMRC. We can confirm we have received a screenshot of the ‘Current Scheme
Details’ from the HMRC website provided by you but as per our procedure we would require
Scheme registration status from HMRC. This verification is being done from our end and we .
awaiting for the response for same.

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

Sent: 01 June 2023 13:02

To: Network Rail Pensions <networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com>
Cc: Idowu Sholanke <ishow2000@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: Network Rail DC Pension Scheme - Mrs M Sholanke - 0041902

Dear Transfers Team

Please find attached the below listed documents requested. These were originally sent to you by emz
recorded post on 1st March 2023.

1. HMRC Registration
2. HMRC Screenshot dated (today) 01.06.23

Please can you now advise on an update of the transfer?

Kind regards
Lisa Welton

RC Administration Limited



1A Park Lane
Poynton
Cheshire
SK12 1RD

Company Number: 12409200

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to v
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or ¢
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender
destroy this email.

On 31/05/2023 15:35 CEST Network Rail Pensions <networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.cor
wrote:

Hello
Thank you for your email below.

Please note that we are awaiting pending documents from member and the Scheme
registration status from HMRC.

Upon the receipt of all the required documents we will then proceed ahead with your reqt

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 5:52 PM

To: Network Rail Pensions <networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com>
Cc: Idowu Sholanke <ishow2000@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: Network Rail DC Pension Scheme - Mrs M Sholanke - 0041902

Dear Transfers Team



Kind regards,
Lisa Welton

RC Administration Limited
Phone: 0330 311 0839

1A Park Lane
Poynton
Cheshire
SK12 1RD

Company Number: 12409200

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this inform:
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error
contact the sender and destroy this email.

On 23/05/2023 11:04 CEST Idowu Sholanke <ishow2000@yahoo.com> wrote:

Good Morning,

Hope you're well.

| sent Mar statement out some time ago but it us attached again below.
Many thanks for your help.

Regards,

Marz Sholanke

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Mon, 22 May 2023 at 12:09 pm, Network Rail Pensions
<networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com> wrote:

Dear Mrs Sholanke

Thank you for your email below.

Please note that you can provide bank statement for the month of March 2023 instead
awaiting for the month of May 2023 to arrive.




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

From: [dowu Sholanke <ishow2000@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 5:46 PM

To: Network Rail Pensions <networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com>

Cc: lisa@retirement.capital; 'info@rcadministration.com' <info@rcadministration.con
Subject: RE: Network Rail DC Pension Scheme - Mrs M Sholanke - 0041902

Hi there,

Thank you for your email.

PSA the latest bank statement | have.

| will forward May when it arrives.

Thanks for your help

Regards,

Marz Sholanke

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




<networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com> wrote:

Dear Mrs Sholanke

Thank you for your email below regarding transferring your benefits.

Upon reviewing your documents we noticed that you have provided us |
statement for the month of December 2022, January 2023 and Februar
2023. However as per S125 regulation and as part of our due diligence
checks we need a copy of bank statements for last three months i.e Fel
2023, March 2023, April 2023. Therefore could you please provide us w
copy of bank statement for the month of April 2023 and March 2023.

Upon the receipt of all the required documents we will then proceed ahe
with your request.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 6:27 PM

To: Network Rail Pensions <networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com>;
ishow2000@yahoo.com; arethamary@yahoo.com

Cc: lisa@retirement.capital

Subject: Re: Network Rail DC Pension Scheme - Mrs M Sholanke - 0041902

Dear Transfer Team,




e 3 months payslips

¢ 3 months Personal bank statements
e Company Employment letter

e Company contributions letter

e SSAS Statement of contributions

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me ba

Kind regards

Lisa Welton

RC Administration Limited

Phone: 0330311 0839

1A Park Lane
Poynton
Cheshire
SK12 1RD

Company Number: 12409200

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for t
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of
taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities ot
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please c
the sender and destroy this email.

On 18/05/2023 09:59 CEST Network Rail Pensions
<networkrailpensions@willistowerswatson.com> wrote:

Dear Mrs M Sholanke

| write further to letter dated 61" March 2023 and subsequent chasel
regarding your transfer of benefits.

| am sorry to chase you, however, | note that we have not yet receiv



In order for us to proceed with the transfer of your benefits, | would |
grateful if you could provide us with an update as to when you will b
position to forward the remaining requirements as detailed in our let

dated 06" March 2023.

If we do not receive the requested information within 2 weeks, we will
assume that you do not wish to proceed, and we will close our records
accordingly.

Upon the receipt of all the required documents we will then proceed ahead
your request.

If you have any queries, do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind Regards,

Network Rail Pensions

PO Box 545

Redhill | Surrey | RH1 1YX

Telephone 101737 230487
Website : www.myNRpension.co.uk
Member portal  : www.epa.towerswatson.com/accounts/nwr

For information pertaining to Willis Towers Watson's email confidentiality and monitoring policy, usa
restrictions, or for specific company registration and regulatory status information, please visit

https://www.willistowerswatson.com/en-GB/Notices/legal-disclaimers

Willis Towers Watson is a leading global advisory, broking and solutions company that helps clients
the world turn risk into a path for growth. Willis Towers Watson has offices in 140 countries and mar

a complete list of office locations, please click here

You may receive direct marketing communications from Willis Towers Watson. If so, you have the ri
out of these communications. You can opt out of these communications by emailing

unsubscribe@uwillistowerswatson.com [ELD-DEF].You may access a copy._of Willis Towers Watson":

notice by clicking here.







